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TO: Mayor Teresa Jacobs
-AND-
Board of County Commissioners /7 f

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Manager, Office of Management and Budget ‘

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for January 24, 2017
Lenco BearCat G3 Armored Vehicle Purchase
Orange County Sheriff's Office Request

The Orange County Sheriffs Office is requesting approval to purchase a
Lenco BearCat G3 armored vehicle, utilizing $303,540 from the Department
of Justice Asset Forfeiture funds.

Pursuant to Federal Executive Order No. 13688, this type of vehicle is listed
on the “Controlled Equipment” list and, therefore, the law enforcement agency
must certify the civilian governing body has had an opportunity to review the
application prior to submission.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval for the Orange County Sheriff's Office
to purchase a Lenco BearCat G3 armored
vehicle, utilizing $303,540 from the Department
of Justice Asset Forfeiture funds.

KP/RW/vh
Attachments
c: Eric Gassman, Deputy County Administrator

Randy Singh, Assistant County Administrator
Andy DiLoreto, Comptroller, Orange County Sheriff's Office






























